From: "Monroe, Becky (OASG)" ((9K(®)
To: "Ratliff, Gerri L (JMD)" [{(S)K(®)]

Subject: RE: Daily Report
Date: Wed, 01 Dec 2021 22:14:58 -0000
Importance: Normal

Excellent!

From: Ratliff, Gerri L (JMD)[(X®)

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 5:14 PM

To: Monroe, Becky (OASG[(QX®)

Subject: FW: Daily Report

(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. 82000g-2(b) per CRS|

From: Thomas, Benoy (CRS) (K@)

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 5:12 PM

To: Ratliff, Gerri L (JMD) (K@)

Subject: Daily Report

Y 1) (3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

CEWEILER(D)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

Thanks,

Benoy
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From: "Monroe, Becky (OASG)" ((9K(®)
To: "Visser, Tim (OAG)" ({)X(®))
Subject: RE: FYI (b)(3), 42 U.S.C. 82000g-2(b) per CRS (update/correction)

Date: Wed, 10 Nov 2021 23:31:26 -0000
Importance: Normal

Great — thank you!

From: Visser, Tim (OAG) (NG

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 6:31 PM
To: Monroe, Becky (0ASG) [(QX®)
Chambers, Kevin (ODAG{(O)K(®)
Cc: Rossi, Rachel (OASG) (XS]
Subject: RE: FYI[{(IE)REYAVESHOM VIV 0 0 [s B ()W LIHORE (Uupdate/correction)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG [(QX@)

Becky,

Thanks a ton for flagging this given the sensitivities. No concerns from me — particularly since the

Best,
Tim

From: Monroe, Becky (OASG) (K@)

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 7:58 PM
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) [(DX®)
Kevin (ODAG) (NG}
Cc: Rossi, Rachel (OASG) {(9)X(®)

Subject: RE: FYI [{(YIE) AR A OM VIV 0 o [s B NIRRT (update/correction)

; Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (X)) ; Chambers,

oL NIyl B (D) (3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

From: Monroe, Becky (OASG)

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 6:42 PM
To: Visser, Tim (OAG) [(DX®)
Kevin (ODAG) (K@)
Cc: Rossi, Rachel (OASG) (XS]
I 3a1l(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS

Braden, Myesha (ODAG) (K@) Chambers,

Dear Tim, Myesha, and Kevin,
FYI

| just reviewed CRS’ AG Weekly submission for this week. In the weekly, CRS reports [QISEZEAREVEIOREIEENOIO)

23cv1719_23-00419_000167



(0)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

I'm flagging because of (Y€ RZYAVESHSR: I BT EES R ENOIE)

Feel free to call me if you have any questions, and thanks. | have asked for more details about |RRESRAIECIIECIEI

Becky

(b) (6)

CRS AG Weekly Entry for This Week
(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

Becky L. Monroe
Office of the Associate Attorney General

Mobile:

She/Her/Hers

23cv1719_23-00419_000168



From: "Chalberg, Christopher (CRS)" ((SJX(S)]
To: "Monroe, Becky (OASG)" [{9)K(S))
(b) (6)
Subject: RE: URPIS (0)(3). 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS
Date: Wed, 10 Nov 2021 00:53:27 +0000
Importance: Normal

, "Ratliff, Gerr1 L (JMD)"

Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png

Hi Becky,

AM(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

Thanks for reviewing the executive summary. And, no need to apologize. | know you’re busy!
Kit

From: Monroe, Becky (OASG) ({sJX(&)]

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 5:41 PM

To: Chalberg, Christopher (CRS) ({sJK(&)) >; Ratliff, Gerri L (JMD){{sJX(&)

I TS R /0 42 U'S.C. 520005-20) per Cr' UMWy (b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS

Thank you, Kit. This is great. SACREEEE s ELLER IR > And say hi to Diego and Marcia.

(And accept my apologies about my delay on reviewing the document you sent more than a week ago!)

From: Chalberg, Christopher (CRS) {{9JK(&)]

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 7:34 PM

To: Ratliff, Gerri L (JMD) ({($JX(S)) ; Monroe, Becky (OASG) (X))}
O L I 42 U5.C $20005-20) per GRS (b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS

Hi Gerri and Becky,
LR GmM(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)
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(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, Kit

C. Kit Chalberg | Program Manager
Community Relations Service
United States Department of Justice

s
WWW. JuStICE.JOV/CI'S
@®

WARNING AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message,
including any attachments, is confidential, may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other
privileges, may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use of the intended
addressees. In the event this communication was received by you in error, please notify the sender
immediately; return this communication to the sender; and permanently delete this communication

from your computer storage systems. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this
communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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From: "Monroe, Becky (OASG)" (X&)}

To: "Colangelo, Matthew (OASG)" <{()N(E)] "Gupta, Vanita (OASG)"
(b) (6)

Cc: "Rossi, Rachel (OASG)" [{9)K(S)

S e saael(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS

Date: Tue, 09 Nov 2021 23:36:39 -0000
Importance: Normal

FYI

| asked to start reviewing CRS’ weekly report, and just reviewed this week’s submission. | wanted to note that

(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

MURIETEIA =R (b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

I’ve shared with Rachel and Sparkle and will share with Tim, Myesha, and Kevin.

Feel free to call me if you have any questions, and thanks.
Becky

(b) (6)

CRS AG Weekly Entry for This Week

(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

Becky L. Monroe
Office of the Associate Attorney General
Mobile:

She/Her/Hers
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From: "Ratliff, Gerri L (JMD)" () (S}
To: "Monroe, Becky (OASG)" (K&
TSR al (0)(3). 42 U.S.C. 52000g-2(b) per CRS

Date: Tue, 9 Nov 2021 23:24:44 +0000
Importance: Normal

IEREHRNEWRGY (D) (3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS

From: Monroe, Becky (OASG) (X))

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 5:52 PM

To: Ratliff, Gerri L (JMD) (K@)
N3] (0)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS

- Gerri

WETSl(0)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

From: Ratliff, Gerri L (JMD{Q)X®)

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 5:48 PM
To: Monroe, Becky (0ASG) [(X®)

lol! He will send us a paragraph in the next half hour summarizing [(IC) YAV VIO N RS SN (6]

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2021, at 5:41 PM, Monroe, Becky (OASG) (XK@ wrote:

Thank you! And on an unrelated note PLEASE APOLOGIZE for my failure to review the document he sent. | have no
excuse other than that | know it will be great because he has worked on it and | must have subconsciously therefore
forgotten to do it. | will do it now.

From: Ratliff, Gerri L (JMD) [(XG)

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 5:23 PM

To: Monroe, Becky (0ASG) {(QK®)
T LN (0)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS

Yes- I'll call Kit now! :)

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2021, at 4:54 PM, Monroe, Becky (0ASG) {(JXB)) wrote:

Hi Gerri,

23cv1719_23-00419_000172



Jordan just shared the weekly, and | saw this report about (1€ BEYASESKORE: VB N LIRS RN (V]G]

, it would be helpful to have an update on SR in the event | get any questions.

Becky

(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

Becky L. Monroe
Office of the Associate Attorney General
Mobile:

She/Her/Hers

23cv1719_23-00419_000173



From: "Monroe, Becky (OASG)" (X))
To: "Colangelo, Matthew (OASG)" <{()(®)]

Subject: Do you have time for a quick call re: (QIQECEEESEZIENEQEEEEE
Date: Tue, 09 Nov 2021 22:32:03 -0000
Importance: Normal

| can talk whenever you might have a minute. I’d like to catch you before your 9 am tomorrow.
Thank you

Becky L. Monroe
Office of the Associate Attorney General

Mobile:

She/Her/Hers

23cv1719_23-00419_000174



From: "Monroe, Becky (OASG)" <{(9)K@®)

To: "Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG)" {{()K(S)] "Rossi, Rachel (OASG)"
3(0) (6)

TR ©)(3), 42 US.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS

Date: Tue, 09 Nov 2021 22:30:33 -0000
Importance: Normal

Thank you ! | will flag for them now.

From: Sooknanan, Sparkle (OASG) <(b) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 5:29 PM

To: Monroe, Becky (OASG) {(X®) Rossi, Rachel (0ASG) {(XB)
Subject: RE: (b)(3), 42 U.S.C. 82000g-2(b) per CRS

Thanks for the flag! You may want to flag this for VG and MC. There was a lot of interest in (b) (5)
(3), 4 g-2(b;

after the AG’s hearing, so they may want to update at the AM meeting on the |} § efforts.

From: Monroe, Becky (0ASG) {(XG)

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 5:12 PM

To: Rossi, Rachel (0ASG) {X@) Sooknanan, Sparkle (0ASG) {B)X®)
Subject: FW: (b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS

b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

Just FYI - I've started asking to review the CRS weekly reports and just found this entry re

. 1'think it is great that [QIRCREIESETEOEEELE - |

(b)(3), 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

just want to make sure we are prepared for any potential questions.

R EVRSEIN (D) (3), 42 U.S.C. 82000g-2(b) per CRS, (b)(5)

From: Monroe, Becky (OASG)
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 4:55 PM

To: Ratliff, Gerri L (JMD) (NG
S POTH(0)(3). 42 U.S.C. §2000g-2(b) per CRS
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